
m eye.
Manual Steel Enterprises ltd.

Date: 18/05/2020

To
The Secretary,
Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd,
7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata - 700001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Compliance Certificate under regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation. 2015 for the Fourth Quarter ended 31/03/2020

Ref: Mangal Steel Enterprises Limited (scrip code 23097)

Pursuant to Regulation 7(3) of the SEBIListing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
we are sending herewith a Certificate, wherein it is mentioned that all activities relating to share
transfer (physically) are maintained by the RTA. The same has been duly signed by ABS CONSULTANT
PVT LTD and COMPLIANCE OFFICERof Mangal Steel Enterprises Limited for the fourth quarter ended
31/03/2020 in compliance of regulation 7(3) for your information and record.

Thanking You,

For Mangal Steel Enterprises Ltd

Compliance Officer
(Sarita Shaw)

Corporateldentifkatlon Number: L27109WB1981 PLC033969
Regd. Office & Weds: 248, G.T.Road (N), Salida, Howrah· 711 106, India

Phone: (91·33) 2655-8331 (3 Unes), Fax: (91·33) 2655·0468, EooflICIil:mseI®steeImangal.com, W.bsit.: www.steelmangol.com
Works : I 5/1, F Road, Belgachia, Huwrah • 7lI I 05

Admn. OffIce: 1, Old Court House Comer, (4th Floor), lCoIIcala· 700 001, Phon.: (91·33) 2230-5331



sarita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ramesh [accounts@steelmangal.com]
23 May 202013:13
'sarita'
FW: MSEL Compliance Report For Fourth Qtr
7(3).pdf; 13(3).pdf; 27(2).pdf; 31(1).pdf

From: Ramesh [mailto:accounts@steelmangal.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2: 15 PM
To: listingcompliance_3@cse-india.com
Subject: MSELCompliance Report For Fourth Qtr

Dear Sir! Madam,

Please find the attached documents with respect to Quarterly compliance for the fourth Quarter for the year 2019-
20 of Mangal Steel Enterprises Limited.
These document include Corporate Governance Report under Regulation 27(2), Investors' Complaint 13(3),
Shareholding Pattern 31(1), and regulation 7(3)of SEBI(LODR) 2015.

Please do the needful.

Thanks and Regards

Sarita Shaw
Compliance Officer
From Mangal Steel Enterprises Limited



ADS CONSULTANT PVT. LTD.
SESt AUTHORISED CATAGOAY ·1 REGISTRARS & SHARE
TRANSFER AGENT WITH NSDL & COSL CONNECTIVllY

To
MANGAL STEELENTERPRISESLTD.
248, G.T. ({OAD
(N) SALKJA
HOWR.l\H- 711106

April 30, 2020

Dear Sir, ISIN No. INE646E01014

Re.: Reconciliation of Share Capital

We hereby confirm that as per Physical Master of your company the total Number of Shares held under NSDL
Folia,CDSLFolio and by the Physical Shareholders as on March 31, 2020 are as under:

. I No. of Shares

NSDLFOLIO Nil

CDSLFOLIO Nil

PHYSICALHOLDER 495000

Total 495000
==========

1). Report relating to dematerialisation request(s) processed after 21 days and pending for more than 21 days
from the date of receipt by us - Enclosed / Nil

2). Print Copy of Distribution of Holding as on March 31, 2020- Enclosed / Not Enclosed.

3). Investor's Complaints (other than relating to payment of Dividend)
i) Pending at the beginning of the Quarter NIL
ii) Received during the Quarter NIL
iii) Resolved during the Quarter NIL
iv) Outstanding at the end of the Quarter NIL

Thanking you
Yours faithfully,

For ABSCONSULTANTPVT.LTD.

Uttl'A;v..- C')..(N~ \'.1aJV"!··{;·
" I

Authorised Signatory

"STEPHENHOUSE", ROOM No.99, 6TH FLOOR,4, B.B.D.BAG (EAST) KOLKATA- 700001
CIN: U74140WB1991PTC053081, Q) 22301043, 22430153 FAX: 2243-0153, E~AIL: absconsultant99@gmaiJ.com
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